
190.  Due to the new requirements for a White Paper and the additional requirements in the RFQ, it has impacted our ability to respond adequately and effectively within a two (2) week period.  Please advise.  ANSWER:  THE ACQUISITION WILL BE EXTENDED TO 12 NOV 03
191.  In addition, we have a question that requires further clarification.  On page 1, #3 of the invitational letter, it indicates that the vendor is to submit only one response.”  It also states that, “The preferred product(s) and configuration services are the sole responsibility of one vendor.”  It further states on page 22, Section 10a, Assumptions, BPA(s) for all or some of the product(s) and configuration services proposed”.  Is it the intent of the government to issue one contract and multiple awards to both a COTS software vendor and to a professional services vendor?  ANSWER:  THE INTENT IS TO ALLOW THE GOVERNMENT THE ABILITY TO ISSUE A BPA(S) THAT BEST MEETS THE GOVERNMENT’S REQUIREMENT.
192.  Will the configuration be allowed to use LMSI-O as a subcontractor rather than an associate contract agreement?  ANSWER:  CONTRACTOR HAS THE OPTION OF USING EITHER METHOD TO INTEGRATE TO THE FRAMEWORK.

193  What is a teaming BPA?  ANSWER:  REFERENCE ANSWER TO QUESTION 61.

196.  Does a teaming BPA mean that the award is to both SW provider and Configurator?  ANSWER:  THE BPA WILL BE ISSUED TO THE PRIME OFFEROR OF THE TEAMING ARRANGEMENT.  SEE INTRO PARA EXHIBIT A, PAGE 31.

198.  CAN Lockheed Martin Systems Integration – Owego bid as a prime?  ANSWER:  Yes
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